
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 40 (NEW WESTMINSTER)

REGULAR OPEN MEETING OF THE BOARD 

Tuesday, November 28, 2017 

7:30 pm – School Board Office 

Location:  811 Ontario Street, New Westminster 

(corner of 8th Street and Royal Avenue) 

AGENDA 

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

a) Approval of Minutes from the October 24, 2017 Regular Meeting Encl Pg 1 
b) Business Arising from the Minutes

3. QUESTION AND COMMENT PERIOD

4. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

a) Letter from City of New Westminster Encl pg 5 
b) Office of the Ombudsperson Encl pg 7 

5. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

a) Education Policy & Planning Committee, November 7, 2017

i. Comments from the Committee Chair, Trustee Ewen

ii. Approval of the November 7, 2017 Education Policy and
Planning Committee Minutes Encl Pg 16 

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New 
Westminster) approve the minutes from the November 7, 2017 Education Policy & Planning 
Committee meeting. 

The New Westminster School District recognizes and acknowledges the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as all 
Coast Salish peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work. 



The Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) November 28, 2017 Regular Meeting Agenda  Page 2 

iii. Public Consultation Process on May Day Task Force Recommendation

THAT the Education Policy and Planning Committee recommend to the Board of Education 
that the school board invite the city to partner in the public consultation to determine the 
future observation of May Day and the recommendation from the School board May Day 
Task Force be forwarded to this process.  

b) Operations Policy and Planning Committee, November 14, 2017

i. Comments from the Acting Committee Chair, Vice-Chair Gifford

ii. Approval of the November 14, 2017 Operations Policy and
Planning Committee Minutes Encl Pg 18 

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New 
Westminster) approve the minutes from the November 14, 2017 Operations Policy & 
Planning Committee meeting. 

iii. Student Trustee

Recommendation: THAT the Education Policy and Planning Committee recommend to the 
Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) refer this matter to staff 
for formal comments. 

6. REPORTS SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a) Capital Purchases (K. Lorenz) Encl Pg 20 
b) Bussing Survey (K. Lorenz) Encl Pg 40 
c) Value Statements (P. Duncan) Encl Pg 42 

7. NEW BUSINESS

a) Board Office

Recommendation That the New Westminster Board of Education direct the Superintendent to 
postpone purchasing and deployment of the portable for the Board Office until there is a 
comprehensive plan in place, approved by the Board, for the placement of non-enrolling district 
staff. 

8. TRUSTEE REPORTS

9. QUESTION PERIOD (15 minutes)

Questions to the Chair on matters that arose during the meeting.

10. NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Dec 5, 2017:    Combined Education and Operations Policy & Planning Committee, 7:30 pm
Dec 12, 2017:  School Board Meeting, 7:30 pm – School Board Office

11. REPORTING OUT FROM IN-CAMERA MEETING

12. ADJOURNMENT



          MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  

NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION   

HELD TUESDAY, OCTOBER 24, 2017 AT 7:30 P.M. 

SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE, 811 ONTARIO STREET 

PRESENT: Ms. J. Campbell, Trustee Mr. P. Duncan, Superintendent of Schools 

Mr. M. Ewen, Trustee Mr. K. Lorenz, Secretary Treasurer 

Mr. M. Gifford, Vice Chair Ms. K. Hachlaf, Associate Superintendent 

Mr. J. Janzen, Trustee Mr. R. Weston, Director of Human Resources 

Ms. M. Lalji, Trustee Ms. B. Scott, Director of Programs and Planning 

Ms. K. Slade-Kerr, Chair Ms. P. Samra, Recording Secretary 

          Regrets: Mr. C. Cook, Trustee 

Chair Slade-Kerr recognized and acknowledged the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as the Coast Salish 

peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work. 

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Moved and Seconded: 2017-123 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) adopt the 

agenda for the October 24, 2017 Regular School Board. 

Carried Unanimously. 

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

a) Board Meeting Minutes for Approval

Moved and Seconded: 2017-124 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve 

the minutes from the September 26, 2017 School Board meeting. 

Carried Unanimously. 

b) Business Arising from the Minutes

There was no business arising from the minutes. 

3. STUDENT RECOGNITION

a) Queensborough Middle School – Orange Shirt Day

Queensborough Middle School students, Mahirah Afsheen, Sophia Avena, CJ Cook, and 

Mansimran Lall presented on Orange Shirt Day. 

4. COMMENT AND QUESTION PERIOD

Visitors were welcomed and provided the opportunity to address the Board 

Page 1



5. CORRESPONDENCE FOR INFORMATION

The Board received correspondence from the city of New Westminster in regards to 813-823 

Caranarvon and 800 Columbia Street. 

6. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

a) Education Policy & Planning Committee

i. Education Committee Chair Michael Ewen provided an update from the

Education Policy and Planning Committee meeting held on  October 3, 2017.

ii. Approval of the October 3, 2017 Education Policy and Planning Committee

Minutes.

Moved and Seconded: 2017-125 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) 

approve the minutes from the October 3, 2017 Education Policy and Planning 

Committee meeting. 

Carried Unanimously. 

b) Operations Policy & Planning Committee

i. Committee Chair, James Janzen, provided an update from the Operations Policy

and Planning Committee meeting held October 10, 2017.

ii. Approval of the October 10, 2017 Operations Policy and Planning Committee

Minutes.

Moved and Seconded: 2017-126 

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) 

approve the minutes from the Operations Policy and Planning Committee 

meeting held October 10, 2017. 

Carried Unanimously. 

iii. Business Company

Moved and Seconded: 2017-127 

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 ( New Westminster) 

as the sole shareholder of the School District No. 40 Business Company take 

steps to dissolve the Business Company; 

AND THAT the Board of Education direct the Secretary Treasurer to pay all 

outstanding liabilities of the business company to a maximum of $40,000; 

AND THAT the Secretary Treasurer be asked to take all necessary steps to 

minimize costs to dissolve the business company by requesting the Ministry of 

Education waive the reporting requirements under the Part 6.1 of the School 

Act.  

Carried Unanimously. 

Page 2



Moved and Seconded: 

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westmisnter) 

table this motion to the next Operations meeting. 

Motion Failed. 

iv. Hume Park

Moved and Seconded: 2017-128 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) direct 

the Secretary Treasurer to take the appropriate steps to inform the ministry of the 

decision of the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) 

to reopen the facility located at 521 Fader Street, as Hume Park School. 

Carried. 

v. Duty to Document

  Moved and Seconded:   2017-129 

THAT the motion regarding duty to document be referred to staff and ask staff 

to inquire with the Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner if 

they have available, or could refer the Board to, any guidance or resources 

that would be applicable to developing a duty to document policy.  

Moved and Seconded:    2017-130 

THAT the motion from the Operations Committee meeting referred to in the 

prior motion be include in the minutes to read 

THAT the Operations Policy and Planning Committee recommend to the Board 

of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) that the Board 

develop a Duty to Document Policy on the Duty to Document Board decisions 

and retention of School District decision making records, and that the Board 

determine what areas and/or what items should be specified in such a policy. 

AND THAT the Board would like to refer staff to find best practices for duty to 

document at a school district level 

 Carried Unanimously. 

7. REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a) Student Enrollment and Staffing Update

Director of Human Resources, Robert Weston and Director of Administration, Programs & 

Planning, presented student enrollment numbers and stuaffing update for 2017-2018. 

Page 3



b) May Day Task Force

Moved and Seconded: 2017-131 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) send out the May 

Day recommendations for public consultation. 

AND THAT the Board of Education of School district No. 40 (New Westminster) direct staff to 

conduct inquiries to determine if there are any community organizations interested in 

assuming responsibility of the May day ceremony in Queen’s Park and/or the selection of the 

Royal Suites.  

Carried Unanimously. 

8. NEW BUSINESS

a. Student Trustee

Moved and Seconded: 2017-132 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) appoint 

no more than two Student Trustees, and one Aboriginal Student Trustee, to sit on the 

Board of Education. 

Moved and Seconded: 2017-133 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westmisnter) refer the 

motion to the Education Committee Meeting  

6. TRUSTEE REPORTS

Trustees spoke to the various meetings and events they attended over the past month.

7. QUESTION PERIOD

Members of the public were provided the opportunity to ask questions of the Board.

8. NOTICE OF MEETINGS

Nov 7, 2017: Education Policy & Planning Committee, 7:30 pm – Ḗcole Herbert Spencer 

Elementary 

Nov 14, 2017: Operations Policy & Planning Committee, 7:30 pm – School Board Office 

Nov 28, 2017: School Board Meeting, 7:30 pm – School Board Office 

11. REPORTING OUT FROM IN-CAMERA MEETING

No report.

12. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting be adjourned at 10:26 pm.

___________________________________ 

Chairperson 

     ____________________________________ 

Secretary Treasurer 

Page 4



November 10, 2017 

Ms. Kelly Slade-Kerr 
Chair  
Board of Education 
School District 40 

Dear Trustee Slade-Kerr, 

Re: Findings from the May Day T ask Force 

Thank you for providing the City of New Westminster with a copy of the 
report from the May Day Task Force.  May Day is a valued community 
tradition, and one that contributes to New Westminster's heritage, history 
and sense of place . It is perhaps one of the most recognizable and long 
standing New Westminster traditions. 

Over the years, the delivery of May Day has been a three-way partnership 
between  the City of New Westminster, School District 40 and the many 
parents and children participating in May Day festivities. Indeed, each year, 
the City of New Westminster financially contributes in direct funding, in-kind 
services and the hosting of the annual May Day banquet. We are fully 
prepared to continue to support May Day as we have in past years.   

The City acknowledges the School District’s operational challenges to deliver 
the May Day festivities. Notwithstanding, given the timing of the May Day 
Task Force report, City Council does not believe there is enough time to 
engage the community in the changes being proposed before the 2018 May 
Day Celebration. We recommend that for continuity and clarity, the School 
District continue with May Day in the same format undertaken in 2017. This 
will provide more time for a thorough community engagement process and 
allow for opportunities to explore all options to address the School District’s 
operational challenges surrounding this event. 

Page 5



Given that the City of New Westminster did not participate in the May Day 
Task Force, we will look forward to hearing the comments and input from the 
community regarding May Day. 

 Sincerely 

Jonathan Cote 
MAYOR 
City of New Westminster 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



PRESENT: Mr. C. Cook, Trustee Mr. P. Duncan, Superintendent 

Mr. M. Ewen, Trustee Mr. K. Hachlaf, Associate Superintendent 

Mr. M. Gifford, Board Vice Chair Ms. P. Samra, Recording Secretary 

Mr. J. Janzen, Trustee 

Ms. M. Lalji, Trustee 

Ms. K. Slade-Kerr, Board Chair 

Regrets:   Ms. J. Campbell, Trustee 

 Chair Ewen recognized and acknowledged the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as all Coast Salish peoples, 

on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work. 

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the agenda for the November 7, 2017 Open Education Policy and Planning 

Committee meeting be adopted as amended by changing 3c) Public Consultation Process on 

May Day Task Force Recommendations to 3b) 

Carried Unanimously. 

2. PRESENTATION

a) Digital Portfolios

Teacher Piera Fairley presented on the digital portfolio, Fresh Grade. 

3. REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a) Career Programs Report

Associate Superintendent Karim Hachlaf, Career Programs Coordinator Karen Crosby and department 

head Gary Pattern presented on the Youth apprenticeship programs at NWSS. 

b) Public Consultation Process on May Day Task Force Recommendation

Moved and Seconded: 

THAT the Education Policy and Planning Committee recommend to the Board of 

Education that the school board invite the city to partner in the public consultation to 

determine the future observation of May Day and the recommendation from the School 

board May Day Task Force be forwarded to this process.  

 Carried Unanimously. 

c) Value Statement

This item was deferred until the December 5, 2017 Operations/Education Policy and Planning

Committee meeting.

MINUTES OF THE NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION 

EDUCATION POLICY & PLANNING COMMITTEE 

HELD TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2017 AT 7:30 P.M.  

HERBERT SPENCER ELEMENTARY, 605 SECOND STREET,  

NEW WESTMINSTER 

Page 16



4. NEW BUSINESS

a. Student Trustee

This item was deferred until the November 14, 2017 Operations Policy and Planning Committee 

meeting  

5. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 10:10pm.

Page 17



PRESENT: Ms. J. Campbell, Trustee Mr. K. Lorenz, Secretary Treasurer 

Mr. C. Cook, Trustee Mr. K. Hachlaf, Associate Superintendent 

Mr. M. Ewen, Trustee Ms. P. Samra, Recording Secretary 

Mr. M. Gifford, Board Vice Chair 

Ms. M. Lalji, Trustee 

      Regrets: Pat Duncan, Superintendent; James Janzen, Trustee; Kelly-Slade-Kerr, Board Chair 

In the absence of Committee Chair Janzen and Board Share Slade-Kerr, Vice Chair Gifford chaired the In-Camera 

Operations meeting 

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Moved and Seconded:

THAT the agenda for the November 14, 2017 Open Operations Policy and Planning Committee 

meeting be adopted as presented. 

Carried Unanimously. 

2. REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a) Operations Update

Secretary Treasurer Lorenz presented the monthly operations update. 

b) International Program Report

Director of International Education, Karen Klein presented the board with an update on the New Westminster 

School’s International Program. 

c) HR Report

Director of Human Resources, Robert Weston, provided the board with the first annual Human Resources 

report. 

3. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

There were no general announcements.

MINUTES OF THE NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION 

OPERATIONS POLICY & PLANNING COMMITTEE 

HELD TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2017 AT 7:30 P.M. 

SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE, 811 ONTARIO STREET, NEW WESTMINSTER 

Vice-Chair Gifford recognized and acknowledged the Qayqayt First nations, as well as all Coast Salish peoples, 

on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work. 

Page 18



4. NEW BUSINESS

a) Student Trustee

Moved and Seconded: 

THAT the Education Policy and Planning Committee recommend to the Board of Education for School 

District No. 40 (New Westminster) that they appoint no more than two Student Trustees, and one Aboriginal 

Student Trustee to sit on the Board of Education. 

Replacement Motion: 

Moved and Seconded: 

THAT the Education Policy and Planning Committee recommend to the Board of Education for School 

District No. 40 (New Westminster) refer this matter to staff for formal comments. 

Carried Unanimously. 

5. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 10:45 p.m.

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Confirming Our  

District Foundational Statements 

Draft Value Statements 
November 28, 2017

Page 42



A Mission statement is intended to answer the question:   

“Why do we exist as an organization?”   

Our Mission Statement was designed to answer the question: 

“What is the fundamental purpose of school?” 

New West Schools’ Mission Statement reads as follows: 

To enable each student to learn in a safe, 

engaging and inclusive environment. 

 A vision statement answers the question: 

“What must we become in order to accomplish our 

fundamental purpose?” 

New West Schools’ Vision Statement reads as follows: 

A place where students love to learn. 

Values clarify collective commitments - “How must we behave 

to create the school that will achieve our purpose?” Clarity on 

this topic guides the individual work of each member of our 

School District and outlines how each person can contribute to 

the culture of our District. 

Values are the attitudes, behaviors and commitments we 

demonstrate to advance our mission and vision. For every 

value we identify, it should be possible to point to many 

examples from all corners of the School District of that value in 

action.  It is fundamentally important that our articulated value 

statements are aligned with our Mission and our Vision. 

Page 43



Draft Value Statements

Curiosity - Inquisitive thinking, exploration, and 

investigation are integral to learning.  We strive 

to have our students graduate from grade 12 

as curious as when they first began 

kindergarten. 

Collaboration- We strive to develop purposeful relationships 

where we choose to cooperate in order to 

achieve shared goals and consider each other 

in our decisions and actions. Genuine 

collaboration encourages introspection of 

behavior and communication.  

Engagement -  Learning should be meaningful, purposeful, and 

relevant to each student. We strive to have 

students and teachers who are attracted to 

their work, persist despite challenges and 

obstacles, and take visible delight in 

accomplishing their work. 

Equity - We believe in the principles of equity – all 

decisions shall be fair, impartial and free from 

bias or favoritism.  

Page 44



Inclusion - We value, respect and support the needs of 

every individual and strive to ensure the 

conditions are in place for each student to 

exceed their full potential. 

Innovation - We value the intellectual habits of mind, such 

as openness, levels of ideation, autonomy, 

exploratory behavior, and convergent and 

divergent thinking.  We celebrate the 

implementation of innovative and creative 

ideas. 

Integrity - We value honesty and truthfulness as 

demonstrated not only by our words but also 

by our behaviours and our conduct. 

Page 45



Appendix 1 

Current Ministry of Education Mission Statement and Goals of Education

Mission Statement 

The purpose of the British Columbia school system is to enable learners to develop 

their individual potential and to acquire the knowledge, skills, and attitudes needed 

to contribute to a healthy society and a prosperous and sustainable economy.  

-Statement of Education Policy Order - 1989

Goals of Education 

Prime Goal of Public Schools Supported by the Family and Community 

 Intellectual Development

Goals that are shared among Schools, the Family and Community 

• Human and Social Development

• Career Development

-Statement of Education Policy Order - 1989

Attributes of the Public School System 

Accessibility – a variety of programs is available in the province to meet the full 

range of student needs.   

Relevance – programs are current, and relevant to the needs of the learner. 

Equity – resources are allocated fairly. 

Quality – professional teaching and administration are of high quality. 

Accountability – resources are allocated in a cost-effective manner; parents and the 

community are informed of the progress of schools and are involved as partners in 

planning.     

-Statement of Education Policy Order - 1989

Page 46



Appendix 2 

Examples of Value Statements from other BC School Districts 

 North Vancouver School District (#44) 

Trust We act with integrity. We are open and honest in our 

communication with one another. 

Responsibility  We are accountable for our actions. We support   positive change, 

continuous improvement and the pursuit of excellence.  

Respect  We relate to each other with care and appreciation.   We honour 

diversity and recognize the exceptional in everyone.  

Collaboration  We develop relationships and affiliations to achieve shared goals 

and consider each other in our   decisions and actions. 

Richmond School District (#38) 

•Focus on student learning to ensure that each student achieves his or her potential

•Value diversity and be inclusive of all learners

•Contribute to student learning in a meaningful, flexible, respectful, and sustainable

manner

•Commit to continuous improvement and life-long learning through the use of an

inquiry cycle

•Communicate and inform our community in a way that celebrates and maintains

confidence in our schools

Page 47



Greater Victoria School District (#61) 

Engagement Students are actively engaged in their education and 

connected to our learning community. 

Equity We give each student the opportunity to fulfill their potential. 

Innovation/Positive Change 

We are innovative. We constantly seek ways to make positive 

change. 

Integrity We are ethical and fair. 

Openness and Transparency 

We are open about the decisions we make and how we make 

them. 

Partnerships We create open and respectful partnerships with each member 

of our learning community. 

Respect We respect ourselves, others, and our environment. 

Social Responsibility and Justice 

It is our shared responsibility to work with and inspire students to 

create a better world. 

West Vancouver School District (#45) 

EXCELLENCE We purse excellence in everything we do 

INCLUSIVENESS We treat everyone fairly. We respect, reflect and 

appreciate   the diversity in our community. 

ACCOUNTABILITY We strive to be approachable and to make our processes and 

decisions as open and transparent as possible 

AUTHENTICITY We provide meaningful and relevant learning experiences 

INNOVATION  We pursue innovation by encouraging curiosity and a spirit 

of   inquiry 

COMMUNITY 

ENGAGEMENT We forge connections with our community and welcome their 

input. 

HAPPINESS We seek happiness in the way we learn and work. 

Page 48



Coquitlam School District (#43) 

The Board of Education believes in: 

•Public Education and the need to advocate on its behalf;

•Instilling a passion for learning;

•Learners as the most important focus;

•High quality and equitable learning opportunities;

•Innovation, creativity, problem solving, critical thinking and sustainability;

•The essential value of District/Community/Global Partnerships;

•Safe, inclusive and socially responsible learning communities.

Maple Ridge-Pitt Meadows School District (#42) 

•Responsibility to all Learners

•Uniqueness of Each Individual

•Personal and Social Responsibility

•High Expectations for Success

•Culture, Community and Citizenship

•Diverse Learning Opportunities

Page 49



Page 50




